Chapter Minutes

9-12-2010

Meeting Called to Order at 8:05 PM

Roll Taken

Words from the HI

Thanks goes out to the guys who helped build the float.

"That first peak is the best place to pause and look back, to see if you took the easiest route, to learn the lessons from the first climb. And it is the best place to examine the terrain ahead, to change your plans and goals, to take a deep breath and begin climbing again." - Michael Johnson

Brother of the week is Brother Ivory for making an awesome Homecoming banner that won first place.

Officer Reports

GP- If anyone has an issue with another organization, Greek or not Greek, you need to talk to our Executive Board so that they can talk to that organizations Exec. Board. Do not just start sending emails around.

VGP- Congratulations to the stroll team for winning the stroll competition. On Sunday, Nov. 14th Dr. Kent Smith and Ryan Lombardi will be joining us for chapter dinner. Dress will be formal for this. The Phi Psi scholarship deadline is December 1st.

Committee Reports

Grievance-No Report.

Risk Management- Thanks for keeping out of trouble during homecoming week. The next presentation is during week nine on sexual assault.

Fraternity Education- Please don't distract the pledge class. Tomorrow's pledge class will include the Choices presentation.

Brotherhood- There is Frisbee every Wednesday at 9PM. Kickball with DG is this Sunday at 2 PM. Pumpkin carving will be next week before Halloween. The winter gift exchange will happen again. Gift values should be kept at or near \$10. Philanthropy- Bowling for the guys who got their service hours last spring is this Saturday at 2:30 PM. Fuzzy football is Saturday Nov. 6th. Cost is \$10/person and teams are made of up to 10 people. Ron-A-Thon is this Sunday. Please pay Brother Carter by Wednesday. Nelson Tables- They will be every Saturday to collect donations and spread the word about the food bank and Can Castle.

House- The dining room was pretty messy Sunday morning. Make sure you clean up after yourselves. Don't forget to tell Brother Gotschall when you finish your chores so that you don't get fined.

Recruitment- There are a lot of guys interested in pledging next quarter.

Marketing/Apparel- The t-shirts should be coming in any time now.

Finance- The pledges need to pay their \$50 pledge fee before they can be initiated.

Social- Our fall date party will be Friday, Nov. 5th. We will be eating a pasta dinner at Tuscano's at 8:30 PM. Cost should be \$20/person.

Health and Fitness- Brother Ivory's dodgeball team beat Brother Watts' team last Monday.

Academic Advancement- Don't forget to come to study tables. If you want in the drawing at the end of the quarter you need to show Brother Gianopoulos your good grades to get tickets.

Alumni Relations- .

Other Reports

IFC- No report.

Old Business

Nominations for GP were reopened. Brother Carter was nominated and accepted. Speeches were given after Brothers Foster, Bradford, Guenther, and Bell withdrew from the race. After discussion Brother Smith was elected GP.

Nominations for VGP were reopened and then closed. Speeches were given after Brothers Chapkowski, and Ivory withdrew from the race. After discussion Brother Guenther was elected VGP.

Brother Bell was elected P.

Brother Chapkowski was the only Brother who did not withdraw from the running and is now the AG.

Brother Skalski was the only Brother who did not withdraw from the running and is now the BG.

Brother Gotschall and Brother Gianopoulos were the only Brothers who did not withdraw from the running. After discussion and voting Brother Gotschall is now the SG.

Speeches for Phu were given. After discussion and voting Brother Andrachik was elected Phu.

Nominations for Hod were reopened. Brothers Aman, Anderson, Crowley, and Giacobbi were nominated and accepted. Speeches were given. After discussion Brother Aman was elected Hod.

Nominations for HI were reopened. Brothers Wagner, Ivory, Foster, and Bradford were nominated and accepted. Speeches were given after Brother Chapkowski withdrew from the race. After discussion Brother Foster was elected HI.

New Business

None.

Announcements

Flush the toilets after you use them.

Pass the Gavel

Meeting Adjourned